
State of Florlt • ORIGJNAL 
,Jublit 6erbia ~mma~snon 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 13, 1998 
TO: Dlvimon of Lepl Services (K.Pena) 
FROM: Walter D'Haelelcer, Dlm:tor. Division of Commuc.lcalions F.'t 
RE: Docket No. 97160-~; Request for name chanae on lnterexchanae 

Telccommunicatlona Certificate No. 3S4S from OLOBALCOM 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC. to COMCASTTELECGMMUNICATIONS,lNC. 

Ol.OBALCOM TELECOMMUNlCA TIONS, lNC. bas rcqueated a rwne c~ on iLS 
Pay Pbonc CcrUficate No. 3545 &om OLOBALCOM TELECOMMUNlCA TIONS, INC. to 
COM CAST TELECOMMUNJCA TIONS, lNC. 

Sil:lce tho c:haDp doea not Involve a c.ban&e of control or tran.sfer of UletS. it iJ my 
rec:ommendadon that tbe name cbanp be aclcnowlecfacd and !hat the cenincate be mssued. 

As n:quimS in Chapter 2.07, Section C. 3 of the Adminisaative Procedures. this is to 
infonn you that I c:oocur with the name c.ban&e on Certiilcate of Public Converucnce and 
Necessity No. 3545 from OLOBALCOM TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. to COMCAST 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Rtcords and Rcporti.ng 
T.Willlams 
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